ORIGINAL PURPOSE OF BUILDING

FEDERAL ARMORIES

LAND FOR FEDERAL ARMORIES PURCHASED FROM
TOWNSHIP OF CARTWRIGHT BY THE GOVERNMENT (HIS MAJESTY THE
KING) OCTOBER 7, 1913.

BEING IN PART OF LOT 11 CONCESSION 4 OF CARTWRIGHT.

SITUATED 274 FEET WEST OF SCUGOG STREET.

LOT MEASURING 85 FEET BY 200 FEET.

CARPENTER - EDWARD RICHES.

BUILDING CORNERSTONE LAID BY SIR JOHN HUGHES ON NOVEMBER 5, 1913.

MATERIALS USED IN CONSTRUCTION - RED BRICK, OF SOLID BRICK CONSTRUCTION.

